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Goals of the grant:
Improving access to statistical resources not 
born digital

Build a prototype archive of statistics not born digital. 
Implement standard digitization practices and emerging 

metadata standards for statistical tablesmetadata standards for statistical tables.  
Document the costs and processes of creating a statistical 

digital library from print.
Build the collection based upon long range digital life cycle 

requirements.
P t th t t di it l lib t th h l lPresent the prototype digital library to the scholarly 

community for evaluation.
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R h tiResearch questions

What effect does online access to the statistical 
information have on scholarly use of the materials?
Are common digitization practices and standards suitedAre common digitization practices and standards suited 
to statistically-intensive documents?
What are the long term preservation requirements of 
the EGCDL?
What are the costs of producing high quality statistical 
tables with OCR and editing?tables with OCR and editing?
How scalable is this process, for what kinds of 
collections, and for what purposes?
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Di iti ti  Digitization process

• Vendor review:
• Part one:  request for proposals (13 vendors)
• Part two: production of samples and extended• Part two:  production of samples and extended 

proposals (6 vendors)
• Part three:  final review and budget evaluation
• Part four:  contract negotiation and processing

• Prepared and shipped 221 volumes in Fall ’03
All t i l i d b k t Y l F b ’04• All materials received back at Yale Feb ’04

• Quality assessment period complete March ‘04
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Deliverables received:  images and 
PDFPDFs

• 300 dpi TIFFs of each page of each volume, 
including cover and back of volume 
(102,534 TIFF files; 415 gigabytes)
Color TIFFs for color pages, black and white TIFFs for 

pages with only black and whitepages with only black and white

• PDF image + text files of each chapter of each 
volume (5 607)volume (5,607)
Separate files for each subject chapter, front matter, 

indices, and back matter
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Deliverables received: statistical 
t bl  i  E ltables in Excel

• Excel tables (16,488) of demographic and 
economic tables for 1994, 1996, 1998, 2000

• Selected OCR’d statistical tables converted to 
Excel format
DSI t i d h t bl t i• DSI operators reviewed each table twice

• Custom tagging done by DSI improves ability to 
t t l d i t li d t bextract columns and rows into online database
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Automated metadata production for 
PDF d E l filPDF and Excel files

• Defined metadata format for PDF and Excel 
documents

bl C b ( l d f d f• Dublin Core subset (title, date, format, identifier, 
source, coverage, subject)

• Wrote scripts to produce individual metadata• Wrote scripts to produce individual metadata 
records for each PDF chapter and each Excel file
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First generation interface:
S l t  i  d l dSelect, view, download
ssrs.yale.edu/egcdl

Features:
• Select files by year, state, topic, and/or type of 

file (PDF or Excel)
• Reconstruct the full volume
• Based upon Dublin Core metadata
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Next generation interface: 
NESSTAR
• Features:

• Search across tables
• View tables, select columns and rows
• Create graphs and charts
• Download and extract• Download and extract

• Based upon the Data Documentation Initiative 
(DDI) metadata standard for statistical tables(DDI) metadata standard for statistical tables

• Nesstar is in use by data archives in Europe, 
World Bank, Health Canada; in review by ICPSR
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N t   (1)Nesstar process (1)

Script creates DDI XML file from Dublin Core 
record and Nesstar Publisher-ready CSV file 
f E l t blfrom Excel table
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O t t f  th  i tOutput from the script

CSV file formatted for Nesstar Publisher
DDI record to import into Publisher
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N t   (2)Nesstar process (2)

Staff will publish each pair of DDI XML file and 
Excel table using Nesstar ‘cube builder’ software
Some editing needed at this stage:

Add ‘measure’ (what the table is measuring—
persons events pesos etc)persons, events, pesos, etc)
Add column header name

Publish metadata and table data in NesstarPublish metadata and table data in Nesstar 
server
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N t 6 thNext 6 months

Nesstar implementation and evaluation
Analysis of research questions
Local usability review of PDF, Excel, and Nesstar 
interfaces
External review committee visit in July
Numerous presentations at professional 
meetings
Reporting to Mellon
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